A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, February 14, 2017
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2" floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiting auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jennifer J. St. Amour
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 922-4940 ext. 201

Traverse City Light and Power Posting Date: February 10, 2017
1131 Hastings Street 3:00 p.m.
Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940



Light and Power Board 2 February 14, 2017
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
fogether to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board,
staff or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and
placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically
respected. If an item is nof removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses
on the agenda is approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving the minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2017.
(Approval recommended) (p.4)

b. Consideration of approving Board Policies:

1. Equal Employment Opportunity Policy. (Approval recommended) (Schroeder)

(p-7)
2, Social Security Number Privacy Policy. (Approval recommended) (Schroeder)

(p-10)

Items Removed From Consent Calendar
a.

3. Unfinished Business

None.

4, New Business

a. Discussion of Confidential Attorney Client Privileged Communications (Possible closed
session-2/3" board vote required) (Doren) (p.12)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. Presentation on Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund Annual Report by
Venture North. (Arends/Galbraith) (p.13)

2. Presentation on the Fiber to the Premise Feasibility Report. (Arends/Menhart)
(p.15)

3. Presentation of the 2017-18 Fiber Fund Budget. (Myers-Beman/Menhart) (p.39)

4. Presentation of the Utility Rate Analysis Report. (Myers-Beman) (p.42)




Light and Power Board
Regular Meeting

From Board.

7. Public Comment

/js

February 14, 2017




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Members -
Present: Jan Geht, Pat McGuire, Amy Shamroe, Bob Spence
Absent: Jeff Palisin, John Taylor, Tim Werner
Ex Officio Member -
Present: Marty Colburn, City Manager
Others: Tim Arends, Karla Myers- Beman Jeff Jocks Kelli Schroeder, Pete

Schimpke, Scott Menhart:

y Chartrand, Jenmfei St. Amour

The meeting was called to order at 5:17 p.m. by.(

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calendar

a.  Minutes of the R:
Authorizing a;j:: '

Item 3 on the Agenda’] ‘i‘l‘lgrlj:il:l‘fi:llished Business

None.

Ttem 4 on the Agenda being New Business

a. Public Hearing regarding:
e LED and HPS tariff rates.
Chairman Geht opened the Public Hearing.

No Public comment made.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 January 24, 2016

Chairman Geht closed the Public Hearing.
Moved by McGuire, seconded by Shamroe, that the Board authorizes the amended street
lighting and private area lighting tariff rates as presented effective February 1, 2017.

CARRIED unanimously. (Palisin, Taylor, Werner absent)

b. Consideration of a territory exchange with Cherryland Electric Cooperative.
The following individuals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director
Moved by Spence, seconded by McGuire, that the Boa‘d?ﬁguthorize the Chairman and
Secretary to enter into an agreement with the Cherryland Electric Cooperative for the
transfer and exchange of electric distribution facilities and accounts, subject to approval

as to substance by the Executive Director and aﬁ‘;tdfomlf General Counsel and
approval by the Michigan Public Service Commission.

CARRIED unanimously. (Palisin, Taylé_r,
c. Approval of the 2017 Strategic Plan.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director ™

pts the Traverse City Light

1. Jeff Jocks, l'ef;lCS§:n 1.ng General Counsel, reported that Cohl, Stoker, & Toskey, P.C.
had been hired as special legal counsel to negotiate labor matters.

b. From Staff.
1. Karla Myers-Beman presented the 2015-16 Annual Report.
g From Board.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

There being no objection, Chairman Geht declared the meeting adjourned at 5:46 p.m.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 January 24, 2016

Tim Arends, Secretary
/is LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

CC: Timothy Arends, Executive Director 7

From: Kelli Schroeder, Manager of HR & Communications W;
Date: February 8, 2017

Subject: Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

Social Security Number Privacy Policy

Staff continues to amend and add new policies as necessary. Included in your packet for review
are two new policies in which no formalized guidelines have been implemented or approved by
the TCL&P Board.

The first is an Equal Employment Opportunity Policy that has never been officially adopted by
the Board, but rather, the utility has been adhering to the City of Traverse City EEO Policy
adopted by the Commission on June 17, 1996 and subsequently amended in November 2010 and
April 2011. Like other policies, staff recommends the TCL&P Board adopt this policy specific to
the utility.

The second is a Social Security Number Privacy Policy that outlines the acceptable use and
disclosure of employee and applicant social security numbers.

Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed policies. These items are appearing on
the Consent Calendar as they are deemed by staff to be non-controversial items. Approval of the
items on the Consent Calendar means you agree with staff’s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss these matters, other than clarifying
questions, the items, individually, should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent

Calendar” portion of the agenda for full discussion.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation, the following motions would be
appropriate:

(RECOMMENDED MOTIONS ON NEXT PAGE)



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

1. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY |

THAT THE BOARD ADOPTS THE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY
AS PRESENTED WITH AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER PRIVACY POLICY:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY s

THAT THE BOARD ADOPTS THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER PRIVACY POLICY
AS PRESENTED WITH AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.




Light and Power Department
City of Traverse City, MI
Adopted: _, 2017

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

PURPOSKE

Traverse City Light & Power (TCL&P) provides equal employment opportunities (EEO) to all
employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, genetic information, disability,
sex, height, weight, arrest record, marital status or veteran status, TCL&P complies with
applicable federal, state and local laws governing nondiscrimination in employment. This policy
applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including recruiting, hiring, placement,
promotion, termination, layoft, recall, transfer, leaves of absence, compensation and training.

POLICY

TCL&P expressly prohibits any form of workplace harassment based on race, color, religion,
sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, genetic information,
disability, sex, height, weight, arrest record, marital status or veteran status. Improper
interference with the ability of TCL&P’s employees to perform their job duties may result in
discipline up to and including discharge.

Complaints of unlawful employment discrimination or harassment should be reported
immediately to a supervisor or the TCL&P Human Resource Department, In cases where
investigation confirms the allegations, appropriate corrective action will be taken, regardless of
whether the inappropriate conduct rises to the level of any violation of law.

Retaliation

TCL&P prohibits retaliation, including but not limited to making any threatening communication
by verbal, written and/or electronic means, against any individual who reports and/or provides
any information concerning unacceptable behavior, unlawful discrimination, harassment and/or
other violations of TCL&P policies, rules and procedures. Any employee found engaging in
retaliation will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Timothy J. Arends
Executive Director and Secretary
Traverse City Light and Power Board




Light and Power Department
City of Traverse City, MI
Adopted:, 2017

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER PRIVACY POLICY

PURPOSE

Pursuant to Michigan state law, it is the policy of Traverse City Light & Power (TCL&P) to
protect the confidentiality of its employees' and applicants' Social Security numbers (SSNs)
obtained and used in the course of business. No person shall knowingly acquire, disclose,
transfer, or unlawfully use the social security number of any employee or individual unless in
accordance with applicable state and federal law and the procedures and rules established by this
policy. A violation of this policy constitutes grounds for discipline up to and including
termination of employment.

POLICY
Collection of SSNs

SSNs will be collected from applicants and employees as required to meet federal or state
reporting requirements. These purposes include:

o To conduct pre-employment background checks.

o To verify eligibility for employment,

o To withhold federal and state taxes.

e To comply with state new-hire reporting.

» To facilitate enrollment and/or updates in company benefits plans.

SSNs may also be collected from creditors, suppliers or independent contractors where no tax
identification or employer identification number is accessible. SSNs so obtained will be subject
to the same provisions of the privacy policy as those for applicants and employees.

Use of SSNs

Except for verification and reporting uses for the above-referenced reasons, no SSN, or portion
thereof greater than four (4) sequential numbers, will be permitted to be used for identification
badges, permits, timecards, employee rosters, licenses, agreements, contracts, or any other
materials or documents that are publicly displayed.

Mail or Transmitted Documents

Documents containing social security numbers shall only be mailed or transmitted in the
following circumstances:

Page | of 2

10




e State or federal law, rule, regulation, or court order or rule authorizes, permits, or requires
that a social security number appear in the document.

e The document is sent as part of an application or enrollment process initiated by the
individual whose social security number is contained in the document.

e The document is sent to establish, confirm the status of, service, amend, or terminate an
account, contract, policy, or employee or health insurance benefit or to confirm the
accuracy of a social security number of an individual who has an account, contract,
policy, or employee or health insurance benefit.

e The document or information is mailed by or at the request of an individual whose social
security number appears in the document or information.

Documents containing social security numbers that are mailed or otherwise sent to an individual
shall not reveal the number through the envelope window, nor shall the number be otherwise
visible from outside the envelope or package.

No SSN, or portion thereof greater than four (4) sequential numbers, will be used in open
computer transmissions or company distributions or through the company intranet except where
such transmission of information is by secure connection or is encrypted.

Storage of SSNs

All documents containing SSNs shall be stored in locked, secured areas. All computer
applications containing SSNs shall be maintained on secured, authorized-access computer
stations only.

Access to SSNs

Only persons who have a legitimate business reason will have access to SSNs. Such access will
be authorized by the Executive Director. Department heads, supervisors and employees granted
such access must take all necessary precautions to ensure the integrity of records that include
such numbers when in use and not in use.

Destruction of SSNs
Records that include SSNs will be maintained in accordance with federal and state law. When
such documents are released for destruction, the records will be destroyed by shredding,

Timothy J. Arends
Executive Director and Secretary
Traverse City Light and Power Board

Page 2 of 2

11



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

1. 1975

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: February 6, 2017
Subject: Confidential attorney-client communications — closed session

Enclosed in your binder for your review are confidential attorney-client communications.

The Chairman has requested the board go into closed session to discuss these communications with
general counsel. Closed sessions regarding attorney-client privileged communications is allowable
under the Open Meetings Act.

If the Board agrees to go into closed session, the following motion is appropriate to do so and five (5)
affirmative votes are required:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY :

THAT THE TCL&P BOARD ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATE FOLLOWING
THE PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA TO DISCUSS AN ATTORNEY-

CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION.

12




VENTURE

NORTH

MEMORANDUM

TO: Traverse City Light & Power Board of Directors

FROM: Laura Galbraith, Executive Director

DATE: 2/3/2017

SUBJECT: TCLP Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund

Loans Issued

Name Interest Rate, Term | Original Loan Amount | Balance

Bill Marsh 3%, 3 Years $50,000.00 $15,650.15
Radio Centre | 0%, 3 Years $36,300.00 PAID

The Beverage Co 0%, 3 Years $31,430.00 $20,080.22
Radio Centre | #2 0%, 3 Years $36,000.00 $26,000.00
Budget Luxury Inn 0%, 3 Years $50,000.00 $38,888.88
Total $203,730.00 $100,619.25

e Allloans are current and there have been no delinquencies
e The Current Fund Balance $103,785.98

Cinnaire Loan Loss Reserve

Venture North entered into an Agreement with Cinnaire Lending to participate in a 25% Loan Loss
Reserve for the TCL&P Energy Efficiency Loan Program. Please see one page attachment for more

information.

13



@:mnalre

ADVANCING COMMUNITIES cInnalre.com | 844-4CINNAIRE

GREEN Loan Guarantee Program
Sponsored by:
Cinnaire Lending
Cinnaire Lending (formerly Great Lakes Capital Fund) provides a 25% guarantee for loans tied to Green
retrofit (no new construction) improvements on existing buildings (i.e. multi-family apartments,

commercial, industrial, or municipal buildings). The financed improvements should generally reduce
energy costs by 20% and can include the purchase and installation of items such as:

insulation

- weatherstripping

- HVAC systems

- hot water heaters

- water saving toilets and low flow shower heads
- LED lighting

- Energy Star™ appliances

- replacement windows and doors

- solar systems

geothermal heating/cooling systems

The energy cost savings should enable the development to repay the GREEN loan over a 2 — 10 year
period. An energy audit is not required; but it can help prioritize which improvements offer the best
cost/benefit. Low-cost audits are available and could be wrapped into the financing.

Cinnaire provides the lender with a 25% guarantee of payment for loan losses associated with the
financed Green improvements. Process: the lender identifies a target amount of Green loans it intends
to close prior to December 31, 2017. Cinnaire provides a Loan Loss Guarantee Agreement that will
cover losses incurred by the lender up to 25% of the total amount of loans outstanding. The Guarantee
will remain in place for up to 10 years.

Example: Lender obtains a Guarantee for $100,000 to backstop $400,000 worth of loans. The lender
closes 4 Green loans (approximately $100,000 each) over a 12-month period. If the lender files a
foreclosure on one of the loans, the lender can receive up to $100,000 from the Guarantee against the
anticipated loss. If some of Guarantee remains available, it will continue to backstop the remaining 3
loans.

For more information, please contact: Tom Edmiston - Sr. VP, Cinnaire
517.364.8907
tEdmiston@cinnaire.com

Greg Nicholas
517.896.1100

gnicholas@globalinnovationllc.com

Lansing | Corporale Headguarers  Detrolt Indlanapolis thadisan Chlcago Wilmlnglon

1118 South Washington Avenue 21 Woodward Avenue, Sute 600 320 North Meridian, Sulte 516 2 East Miffiin Street, Sutle 406 225 West Washington Street, Sute 1350 100 West 0th Street, Suite 302
Lansing, Michigan 48310 Detrolt, Michigan 48201 Indlanapols, Indisna 46204 Madison, Wisconsin 53703 Chicago, linols 60506 Wilmington, Delaware 19801
617 482 8555 313 g4l 3751 317 423 8880 608 234 5291 312 857 7283 302 655 1420

14




comeSQ

MB3IA3J JJe]S [enluj
awoy ay31 01 43qi4

Iamod pue s Ay asianel]

15



coxmcoug

(sse20e uado
JOU) BAISN|IXS PUSWIWIOIDI A\ @

|2pow 3|3005 /3]|IASIUNH 01 JejIWIS ®

99} SS90k Jo 9sed| e Jo
JuswAed y3nouyi paisanodal 1s0) ®

12ql} SUMO 4101 @
Joljelado a1eqedas

|]opow g43 eSooueiiey) 01 JejIWIS @

siapinold J2ylo 40 SaAles2dood
Agaeau yum sdiysiauried 9|qissod ®

Jamod pue 1ysi| Ulyim || @
Japinoad syl se 4101

S|9pow ssaulsng

16



coxmcou@

PUNOJ3IapUN %71 ‘|elide %8G ®
1S2491Ul %G/ T ‘puoq JesA 07 @

1USWdO|2A3p JIWOU0DD
10 Pl 1JewsS wou} d7J1 01 S11jauaq |eloueulj pa1e|ndjed ON @

9siwaid 01 uollelsgns wWoJdj JyJomiau aAissed ||V ®
24n12911ydJe del Jo }|ds pa1ngliisig @
uoI3dNJIsuod Jo saseyd ¢ ®

uoneinp 1o3foid yuow 1z ®

suolldwnsse ainjonJisedjul UoWWo)

17



18

UOXaUO0d,
S62CTT9TS 8'89 ¥8T 8L 90T 96,01
€ESBY6'LS ey TTT <5 65 L9V z
C9.'€97'8S L'€8 €L 9¢ LY 1¢T9 T

Aisuaqg s9|iw |ejol sajlw HNn S9jlw |elay passed
S9JIAIRS

juswisanul jeyide)

saseyd pasodoud



coxmcoumu

PV o Tums 2 2 ol fecen: e
Sure o
< b 4 o
] = i 4
E Taniles * L
2 4 T B 3
L 3 4 =
“ g S
- o 1 3 & N <&
£ & 31
I A s
‘ LI
F &
”
P
L]
* |

iy —

[ciovlzoseyd e
[ooig]l Loseyd e

wmmmca pasodoud

19



UuOXauod

A

oJ3u|

66655
66" 7S 043U

00°0€$
00°0€$

3211 19UI3U|

sdquipg

sdquQ-g
sdquig't
paads

3|ged Jaueyd

1sa £ 131V

.wwo_ocaum._. ‘ ‘._‘S_pwmiou

AJewwuns aAllladwo)

20



coxmr_OUQ

sdqwiQQT 49A0 Yyum sionladwod Jolew omy 1suieSe a1ed el Youne| %Gz e

Ja1ey) isule8e %0 o
S1919W JO %G JBAQ e

S1U2I|d — 231N0S e

elep aAlleJ2doo) d113|7 ®
14odal |enuue paysijgnd — 224N0S e
191V pue 1seaowo) :siouiadwo)) e
21kl 2yl %05 Sulyoeoiddy e

A11]13N jedIdiun|A @9SSaUuUl] ®

uosiiedwod aAlniRdwo)



UOXaUuOd

|ealIIdWWAS |8 §6°6/S 104 11qe3IS ‘5661 104 sdquiooT
G6'tzS auoyd aauelsip Suo| pue [B20] pajiwijun [BlIUSPISSY
youne| Suldnp a34eyd uolle||eisul oN

duissed mau sad 3502 Sunayew QsS

91eJ 9yE] J9I3 J2uJa1Ul 1S9YSIY Sulseasdul Ajjenpels
$109UU02 JO %09 1k Suluuidaq ajed el AL sululjpag
$102UU02 JO %G 1e Suluuidaq a1es 3.1 suoyd Sululpeg
%05 1e Suidded Ajjlenuue %¢g Jo 31ed Y1mous uoljeiauad
%Gz :14e1s aseyd Yoea JO SYuow {z Ulyllm 301A49S Subjel 1usdiad
Japinoud adion Aued pdiyl Ag papinoad ad1A1as suoyd d|oA
[opow Aejd a|duiy ||n4

24n31093}1ydJe swaoy ayi 01 .Jagll NOdD

a|npayas jo9foud JeaA ¢

Aj11ua Sunetad — suoldwnssy

(OIONOMONOMOMONONOMONOMONMO,

22



coxmcou0

Jolesado se 471)1 — suondaifoid jeidueuld

23



UOX=aUu0d

IT Al1aus Suijesado ul uoIPNIISUOI JO pud saAo|dws Jo JaquinN
TT Jeaj (p242A033J S3SSO| PAIE|NWINIIE) USADY eI SWOIUI 13U ||BISAQ
g Jed\ USAE34q SWOodU]l 19N
G6CCTCITS 19q1} Jo} JuawisaAu] [eyded |ejol
0/8°C poliad uoi3dnJIIsuod Jo pua siaqliasqng

uondunsag

AJewiwns uoioaloud jeldueul

24



SPTEISETS
oTZ'E8r'ZTS
£Z5'TIES
0TT'SS9'TS
WL SE
%P T
£19'591"ES
£T

%S'E
EPT'OTLES

9ET’g
168°TT
62T

0Z8'98S YIS
£BO"L9'TTS
Shi'68LS
TE6'0FT'TS
WRTPE
%OTT
9EL'0E0'ES
£1

%0'0T
650'898'85

T0L's
SLSTT
£BT

0Z8'SZI'STS
Zre'age’ozs
9EE'BZES
Ore'ZILTS
HITEE
%l ET
9L9'069°TS
£T
%S0T
TOD'T0'ES
ELT'S

03P’ 1T
98T

TTOLE9'STS
509°850°0TS
16T LE6S
EOV'SLETS
%STE
%S'6T
E69'TLETS
Tz

HKETT
€18'£BTLS

vse'r
IPETT
€8T

LY LTS
9TE'T90'6TS
¥oE'srLS
T60'0KZ'TS
WEOE
%0'ET
SPY'SEE'TS
1T
%WI'TI
EpELRSas
e’y

rETTIT
Z8T

1467451815
Z95'STERIS
TLT'90L8
ZrO'B06S
RE'LL
WEBT
EIEYISTS
1T

%TET
Tr'BER'SS

BEQ'Y
£TI'TT
08T

ITE'STS'STS
069°609°LTS
£BT'9895
L6T'TLSS
WL
%EPE
PES'8ST'TS
I

Wb T
£96'65T°SS

Tra's
€TOTT
8LT

81S°SZS'8TS
YO EZ6'9TS
SOT'TITLS
LTE'TZTS
WL 0L
%0°609
SEB'TELS

T

%969
LEL'0TSPS

ISTE
+06°0T
SLT

ESE'TST'RIS
S5TTIT 9IS
EES'SUELS
6T9'9LT'8S-
%9°8-
NSLL
980°8TTS-
1T

%ESIE
a0T'09e'Ts

0L8'T
96£°0T
SLT

680°Y96°6S
TOLEDTRS
TOL'E9TES
SER'BLT'6S-
WS LLT-

TLO'STO'TS-

6

%00

9BS'TLSS
808

TZT'9
69

25

ajuejeq 1q2q
xade) aanenwnd
xade)

xade - vaug3
wdiew ya g3
Amos3 g3
yausg3d
saadopdws
Yamoad anuanay
Fnuasay

siaquosqns
Passed sasiwald
JE3A JO pUD PAPMRIISUOD SN

Mewwing AzeunuljRid :|SPOIAl 13q1d Al IsiSABIL



(v£Z'60T)
TTEToT
o
TI8'TL9'T

rE9"E6E'T
SETT0Y
o
£P999P

TBLVEL'T
LIG'EEY
Los'ssy
0TZ'8
Q50'30€
TES'SOT
0£6'88Y
BEI'SKE

SZY' 199

9TLEIY'E
BER'TIT
£LPTI0E
SL'SET

EPT0ILE
(€8s 1EE]
S8T°9LTT
160°288
OTs"Zsr'y
GEG'DES'E

(seo'18L'T) (or0'sc0's) {zoo‘zes's)
ETaTe 56 ces v oy
0 o v}
096°2S2°T T96'ZES porOEY
SS0°EvE'T L6T00M'T £29°650'T
OIL'6ZY BIS'ISY 509°'Z8Y
0 ] o
FEL0E0E 3£95'0652 £69'¢icC
TS0"989° 9LY'E0S'T GEGEIE'T
OTL'LIY ZIT'ZoY 952'8LE
EO¥'ErY 0s0'e0Y T6E'YaE
TE6'LT ¥58°LZ CBE'LZ
050'30€ 050°50¢ 0S0'90€
58486 ri'le 8558
S00'LLy 608°LBE 089'Z0E
681516 059'588 [ ZFA:
IBL91LS TSTP6LS ZE9C60 T
TLTIST'E 6089987 I8T'S65'T
ZO8'6IT TZE'BET vS0'LET
0SO'BEL'T LETLLN'T SLLBTTT
TY'E9Z 062'T5C ESE'GET
BS0'B98 8 100908 EI8L8CL
(835'20¢) (£66°€87) (zag'0sz)
7SE'TR0'T 152056 £88°668
vE6'6ES rSS'ssy TG L5y
969600y TOTESS'E T20T0T'E
SpS'ErS’'s 086°Z8T' SZ8'886°C

(ter'zoe™)

EEVEL
0
EEVBL

POS‘E0r'T
80Z°£0S

0
SPPSEE T

8T6°5ZC'T
PZS'YaE
isg'eze
60T°LZ
050'50€
IEaL
867’552
asz'eee

EIETITY

086'SEE'T
SE6'STT
FBE'TEE'T
103°£22

EPELYS O
(£51°8¢2)
90Z'TI8
rE0'STY
tY1'SER°T
£90°TEL'T

{s06°0BE"Y)
ez ved)
]
(16EvET)

STLTEET
9£6°9T5
o
ETEPIST

SST'SET'T
6£8°05¢E
TZE'T5T
ve'az
050°50€
801765
560'882
0£€'Z08

I6YErLE

EPE'880°T
EYT'SOT
69£°194°T
0£0°'9TZ

IrrBEES
(£28912)
EET'VEL
0L6'8LE
195'T60°2
£65°650'

(pT5'9pT'Y)
{FZvves)
]
(rLr'vEs)

9Z8'T92'T
2EL'TTS
o
r8s'8sCT

TESLPO'T
E89'LEE
B66'L57
sis'9z
050'90%
LEQTS
850'182
6IT'9LL

STZ'90E'E

TSLESE'T
SErF'rE
T7S'PeS'T
9£9°Y0T

I96'65LS
(rTo‘vsT)
EZE'BES
TES'OVE
SLT0LT'Z
TET' 0T’

(ovo’zza's)
(0T
o
(og9'sLs)

LSLTET'T
608'9TS
0
SEG'LEG

BLLLYE'T
LED'STE
ors’'szz
TIEST
050°90¢
660'SS
ETTVLT
BTS'SEL

STL0882

ZBO'0E9'T
Le0'v8
TESTSE'T
TIV'EST

L6LOISY

(£35Z£1)
£40°955
PEG'ZOE
£6T°048'T
SS0'SSE'T

{oTp'opee)
{TereesT)
o

(Ter'szs'T)

EBEL'E06
LOZ°86E
0
9BO'ELZ)

opZ'ZSE'T
LID'EST
SOO'CET
ZOE'ST
050°90€
E0T'EE
§TS'L9T
8£5°008

ST vZ9T

TS6'SEN'T
8TS'0S
9EE'CEL
000°Z6T

801’0992
(rze'sor)
000'TZE
LEP'TBT
tTE'980'T
SLOWLT'T

UAWaels wosu| paraloid ([SPON 12414 A I5I3ARIYL

(6£6"9TET)
{&eotE ™)
o

(6£6°9TE'T)

006°t9T
900°LET

o]
ZL0'STO'T

9L8TIT'T
96TI8T
¥8S'8T
ziz's
0S0'90€
'L
00S'0ET
£90'¥SS

P08'Z6T

Z8B'ELE
OBI'TT

Lot
000°Z5T

889'1LS

[rs6'ze)
ooT're
SETOY
B6SS'TET
£85'85¢

(sso) swoauj 32N amenWND
{5501 ewosu] TN

saxe] awoouy|

Saxe] N.E*wn awoduj JaN

uoneaadag

asuadxa 35333

JWodU! 35I|
Yaugs

sasuadx3z SugesadQ (2301
sasuadxy Suneiadg [eiauan
$23j anuanal 55028 D
2oUBUBIUIE
sasuadxa BuianJep
53500 3aoddns jediuyoa)
Sysuag pue J0qe] PaQg

35Uadxa puE Joge| peaysanc Ijetodioy

sasuadx3 Suripiadg
SUISIE\ SS0U0

53[ES 0350 [B30L

53500 auoydaja)

53509 Sunuwesdosd capiy,
S3S02 Ylpiwpueg

anuanay &30
SIUNC3SIp |pung
2nuanal [esawwod a8e]
anuanal asiop,
anuasal capiy,
anuaaas Jausau|

anuanay

26



(+£2°60T)

(t£7°60T)
69Z°EPLET
SrT'ETS'ET
120°vTT

ST T
[tez'ozT’el
(698'589°Y]
[zes'EvD’y)
TL0"995'E
LIETSE'S
TSL'695°TT

L15'666'

6LT'E08
GEE'DBT'Z

(s80°T8L T) {at0’'6£0"s)
{s80°18L°T) [ar0'se0’s]
LTP'TOSDT 8v8'9Z8"ST
078’585 PT 0T8'sTS'sT
£09°STZ 870'T0Z
T L0 LT ZO® IBL T
(r55'E78'T) (250'45°7)
(6Z6'E0T'Y) [s9g'9£5°E)
[a15'7ESE) [Ts5'9£0°s)
BOT'YTE'E LI6'6RO'E
PEP'9SL’S £58'¥85'S
Er0'98S'TT TLTITITTT
069" 08'T £E8LTOT
S00'6EL 052°TL9
6855507 £80°5kE

(zo0'zLe’s)

[L00'zL8E)
S9E°'EZ8'OT
TI0'LES ST
LSE'SET

||||
(vBs'rLTe)
(vbi'o86°2)
[sre'ss57)
0L0°E08°Z
ras’Lor’s
EL6°LPETT
TE5°609
8TE°209
¥’z

(Ter'zoED)

[TLv'EoE'y)

0859591
AW LiTLT
PET'GLT

SOTESEET

{626'€TL°T)

{ors'rsrz)
{eTs'e80°z)

TYS'EEET
TOS'PET'S
TLTEGY'TT

ar6'6rS
TI9'sks
vEE'Y

{sos‘08s"y)

{soe'08e'w)
PrTOVE'ST
TL6'L9T'8T
ELT'TLT

|.|||
(bT0'BLT'T)
[s€5'6€5°T)
loos'se9T)
Z9r'Z0T’T
6655505
T06"L0TTT
LT9'96Y
LES'SSY
0600T

{rTs'orTy)
(»TS'erT )
£3L°0B9'8T
TEE'STS8T
95y°saT

||
(£6£'c88)
(9TE'THb'T)
(50S'96T'T)
207 L68'T
T6L°C06'Y
T69°'TIR'0T
€02 9ty
LEE'ETY
s0z'at

SEGEEOEl . IPETZ0ET 0B IBLIT . TOE 156l GULBSEEl  GELGGBEl  ELZPES®L  Z0C190SL  Besossst | LIGLvLg

{ovo'zza's) {oTr'spee)
{oro'zze’s) lotr'sve'e)
ZYT'EBS'ET 8P6'T0P'8T
£15°97S'ST £SE'TSTET
ETLLST SES'IST
T T 5 -
(se6'6Z5) (sTp'a12)
(sz'6S6) (£voisay]
[sBs'0£4) (o25'L5€]
7I6°969°T TBLEBYT
TToors'y SaS'TLS Y
0By rar0T SrE'SET0T
£65'L6E 182°CIr
006'SLE a9L9'1ET
YES'TT 09’06t

339Ys 3duejeg pairaloid ([SPOW Jaqid A1) IsianelL

M~
N

(6£6'9TE'T) Ayinbg [e301
- Aynba panquiucy
[6£6'STET) SSD|/3LWCUI Pale| NNy
955'v900T sanqel] |20l
680're6’'s 1Gap Jueg
£59°00T anuanal pauajep pue sajgeded
Aynb3 pup s3giqorT
—_—
[zs5'1T) uonienadap PaeINWNDIE Wial JUoys
loz£'s2) uoREnaIdap PIENINIOE WIS P
lezs'LL) uanenaidap paie|nwnade uuay Suoq
TSE'TO9 Ayadoud wuas Jioys
6L6'S8L’E ipadoad wusy piy
TEP9L8'E Aysadosd uwal Suoq
STL'8v9 SYTSSE JUILND [E30L
- XE] 3WOzU| pauajEd
ove'iy s3|q=MZITY
v£0'T09 ysey
szassyy




28

8rZEIS'ET 078’985 T ozE'sze’st TI0'LE9'aT LYY LT TL6£9T°8T TZE'STS BT 815°9Z5'ST £SE'TSTET 680°V96'E a2ue|eq 1g=20
680°62T°2 GEFVOT'T EES'VRE ras’oy ¥20'EE 06002 s0z'az v69'TE 909°002 t£0°T0S 2ouEjeq ysed
0S9PZI’T 909°6TL 698°EPE 648'L A (sT19) (g2v's) (zT6'89T) (s5t00v) PL0°T09 535N pUE S32INOS [e30)
- - - - - - - - - - suoRngustp Aunbg
= - - - - - - - - - sSuorINGLIIUGY E:Um
- - = E69'EKT £86°09T £B5'f9g 6v.'958 TBE'ER0'T TEETED'E 680°PS6E'E Sunueuly 1ap Woy spasiold
= E {ooo'os) {ooo‘ore) - - = = (ooo’osT] [os£ 8ss] suonesado pue dnyes - Xaded
(sos‘cey) [veg'sTe) (seTvov] (DesZ6E) (Esz’188) (za0'0LE) (sL0'6sE) (siszLe) (gTo'B59°T) [ogs'825°E) yomgay - ¥adeg
{ogs'zal {190'19) lorz'ss) (95¢'£5) forz'ss) (8s0'vs) [zzy'zs) logL'0s) [z8€'6T) = agueuajuiely - xade)
(er1'Te) [g60°022) (eat’e1zl (6¥E‘a0z) (£ye'E6T) [£s0°e5T) (££5'98T) (£ap'00zZ) (gTypeel (esT'g1E) sdeap may - xadey
[6£5'E6) (T1£'26) (v6s'16) (s28'06) [s26'68] (vs0'ss8) [g1Z'88] (eeE"£E] [STLsLTs) (ost'8sr’e) ueid Jzqi] - xade]
saunupuadxy [epde]
(z£5'£50°T) (ooo'sE0T) (zer110'T) (821'v26) (£05'T56) (£e6'¥16) (£¥5'a58] (£1Z'608) (£80°s12] E samJas 3gag
SpLE00'E 0SE8YS'T LEE'EBTT S0S'SES'T TTT0EY'T S0S°LY0'T LE6'069 T£0'892 (ooz'strLl [zsz'EE0°T) suanesade Wouy fA0|} Ysey
JUIW2103E .______B_E. s

Adewiwing moj4 yses paalold :[Spo Jaqid Ayd asianed)



coxmcouvmu

Jojesado juapuadapu] - suoiydafoad jeldueuld

29



coxmcouQ

¢ B3 UdAS)Ea4q aWO0dUl 13U ||edaAQ
C 1EB9A 2WOodUl 19N
8¥7t'S60°0TS 13q1y 10} Juswisanu] |eyded [e10]
048°C poliad uolI19nJ1SU0d JO pUa S19qLIdsgns

uonduasag

Alewwns uoiyoaload |jeldueul

30



EVT'8BE9S
£90°606'ZTS
oZv'Z3EsS
TLBYTTTS
%O'ES

%ST
E6T'L0STS
%57
PIT'SIR'TS

I69TT
681

L09°ZL89S
£EPS'97S TS
TES'TLES
POML60'TS
%0ER

o
S86'691'TS
%ST
BE0'0LLTS

SLS'TT
BT

Tre'BEELS
€90°PST'ZIS
STE'T9ES
AreETLOTS
%O'ES

%eT
TOT'reEr 1S
%eT
640'8ZLTS

09It
SBT

EST'98L'LS
IPTTELTIS
ETY'ESES
0E9'900'TS
%O'ES

4
£S0°001°TS
%bZ
6LT'£85TS

LVE'TT
€81

092°9TT'8S
YTLULEN'TTS
COT'PYES
L8T'ETOTS
%0'ER

%ET
LBTLOE'TS
%ET
TZ6'LYS'TS

YETTT
Z8T

96L°0ESES
PTS'EBDTIS
YPE'FEES
SE6°000'TS
WO'ES

%ET
G668°9EE'TS
WBET
TET'OTS'TS

ETTTT
ceT

206'820'6S
0BS"854°0TS
£56'STES
£L8°6165
%0'ES

%45
azE'SDETS
%ET
TPO'rLS'TS

£TI0TT
SLT

20L°ITI'SS
LTLTEVDTS
ELT'LEES
E01'988s
%S'6L
%895
BRI'ETTTS
%09y
PET'EESTS

+06°0T
9T

rELELLES
grr'se0’ 0TS
SID'ETT9S
LT9'BEE"SS-
WO'rL
#%1°0T8
655'08LS
%1452
690°tS0'TS

S6L°0T
A

BLS°0TTRS
TEV'GLE'ES
TEV'SLE'ES
ST9'TEE"ES-
%LBT

LT8'Y8S
%00
LLT'SETS

TZr's
69

31

[IUEIE] Iq3]
xadeD aaenWN
xades

xade) - waug3
widiew waLg3
yamoud waug3
wagd

Y3moad anuanay
anuanay

passed SawoH
JEA JO pUS PAIIUISUOD S|

Aewnung AJeunwijaig 1ojesadg wapuadapul - [SPON 12414 A3 as13aBIL



G696'STLY peZ'L00'Y LSPI9EE'E Ips 0L T IPL'60T'T ETEDSS'T 5T9vZ0'T 930°TES £ST'IZT (ez6'8L)
FIoTIL T8 00 6158 0B 765 Er 635 FLCTA U%5 tor EToe0r SI000C e 3L
o 0 o o o o o o o v}
PISTTL LEB'0LD TI6'TE9 S08'v6S 8eh555 £69°'52S ogs‘cey EE6'60D 9/0'002 (ez6"8L)
rIL'0ZS $19'50S P06°06t LLS'9LYy L2979 arD'shtr BZB'SEY £95'TCY BEP'EGT 6ZS'6L
POE"PLT PES'EET LYP'TIE 0:9'8zE ZET'SPE 9ST'I9E 89v°9LE T6T'I6E 928°98Z Fawal -
o ] 0 o 0 0 o 1] 0 1]
£6CL05T SE669D T 9TTErT £S000V T LBTISET G6BSEET Z8S0E T ZB9ELL 1T 66¢ UBL 188
IZ8'L0E EIL°00E LIB'E6T LTT'E8T tE9°08T ZEE'MLT STZ'392 965°'STE 0£9°€LT 09€'0TT
9£5°00T ZT1'86 YEL'SE ZIF'EE ZS1T6 55’88 ST8'98 PELTR TET8L Z56'89
85406 SES'E8 +or'ag BSE'RS 96ET8 71508 T0L'BL r95'aL €0L'TS 65T
OTT'8Z TEGLT b OBE'LT E0TLT veaz sis'az ZIE'97 ZOE'BT ziz's
6LT'BE SZ1'98 SZ0'r8 84518 Si6'68 SZ0'BL €T19L £85It ELVYTT BEV'ITT
PITSIS T 8690LLT BLOBZLT BLTL89T TZ6LPoT ZECDIST r0VIST PBZ6ES T 690°VS0'T LITS6L
PII SIS T 869'0LLT GLOBLLT BLTLB9T TZ6LP9T ZECOIST POPIST FBTBES T 6900S0T LITS6C
rIT'SIE'T 869°0LL°T 6L0'8TLT 6L1°489'T 1T6'L09'T TET0I9'T Zeo'pis'T YET'6ES'T 590150t LET'SET

32

(ssof) awoau 32N anenLInD
{5501 owooy] 39N

Saxe} awoou|

saney asojag awoou| 39N

uonenaidag

asuadxa Jsasa3u]

Jwodul 3sasa3u|
waus3

sasuadxy Sunesadg ;0]
sasuadx3 Suneiady [eiauag
$23§ anuanal 55043 A
SOUBUBIUIERY
soqe| Juzwadeuety Ap[nn
sasuadxy bunouadg

SUIEIEp] ss0.9

anuanay (2301

UIWEE puE Juawadeuey

SNUaNaJ 3583 Jaqld
2NUIAIY

JUBLIRIES SWodU| pa33afold uojesadQ waspuadapu] - [PPOIAl Jaqid AYD IsisaeL



o
oo

BOG6BTLY veT'LO0Y LSP'9EE’E IS POL'T IrL'60T'T ETEDSS'T ST9920°T 980°'TES EST'IZT (eze'asL) Aunbg [ezoL

- = = = - - - - = - Aynba painquiucy
G95'8TL Y 6T 00y LSP79EE’E oREPOL'T Tre'60T'Z ETE'0SS'T STS'VT0'T 980°'TES EST'ITI (cze'ss] SS0|/3UWICOU! pale]nnaay
SE8'EIM'D 999°£68°9 9Z829E°L 060°0T8'L arIove's £55'€s9's 6SZ'TS06 LDO'BEY'S 065208'6 0T8Ty saniiqer| [e30]
EVTBEE'S £09°2£8'S TUEBES S £91°984°L 09s'912'8 S6L°0ES'E 206°820'6 0L TIV'E ¥BL6LLE BLS0IT'Y 1gap yjueg
759'sz 650's7 SerrT LTEET S8E'ET 19877 ISE'ZT 009z 50877 0ESLT anusaa) pauajap pue sajgeled

Aynb3 puo sanurqory

i e = - - - - - - - uoneRnaudap PaigINWNIZE Wisa3 Joys

{ooo'veT) (ooo'wer) (000 ¥rT) [(a}va g "rad| (Doo‘vot) [ooo'yE) [ooo'ta) {ooove) [o00'rZ) o000yl uonenaJdap PEIRINWNIIE WIS Py
(tye'zss’s) [£ZT'TSP'E) [€15'955°7) [805'sE°2) [te0'se0°2) (»0¥'965°T) [85€'r51°T) [oss TsL) (s95°EtE) [6zs'ss) uanenaidap pajenwnise wial EUo]

- - - - s - = = - - faadoad wias Joys
000°00Z 000'002 Q00007 000°007 000°00Z 000°00T 000°00Z 000°00Z 000'00Z 000°00Z fpadousd wusy puy
£90'60LTT Er9'9TETT £90'YS5'IT LPT'TES'TT PZL ST TT bT9'E6870T 089'855°0T LTLTETOT Sr'se8s TEW'9LLE Auadosd wuay Suoq
TP905e' bhtve6'T ££1659'T LG0'ERE'T S6T'SSO’T 052°06L £55'8bS 968'TEE T92'T0Z I8Z'ZST S335SE JUALIND [e30L

- - - - - - XE] awozu| pauajag

. - - fueipisgns o3 sueoq

65T'IST BSSIPT L00'TPT BES'OLT LZe'leT 98T vET 0LT'TET PLTBET GEBLS 8650Z sa|qenlaaay
T8E'60T°E 2898’ LTLTIST 661°Z0T'T 85816 t55'555 E8E'LTY £79°€07 TI'ETT €89°LTE ysel
sassy

193ys Iduejeg pa1rsiold :Joiesadp uspuadapu) - [SpoN 12414 A 3si3aes]



34

erTese’s L09°TL8'S ThE'BEE'L £9T'98L°L 09£912°8 S6£°0E9'8 806"BT0'6 B0LTIVE FEL6LLE 8L8°0TT'Y a3uE|Eq 1g=qQ
IBE'60T'T 582'9r8’T LTLTIST BEL Z0T'T 89816 55'95G EBELIY ET9'E0T TIV'ETT £99'£TT S0ue[eq Ysey
S60°ZaE 6ST'SEE 8TZ'60E TE9'YET POE'TST T8T'6ET T9L'ETT 00Z06 (19Z'v1T) £89°L2C 5350 pUe S32UNos [e30]

- - - . - 5 & s - - dio paselzosse Ul suonnguUIuo)

- : - & - - - - - - suonnqusip Aunb3

- . a s = = - s - - sSuoINgUILOd Aypnby

z < = & = - - - - - Aeipisgns woyy sjuswied ueol
- = - Aleipisgns o sIURWasINgsIp uean

- - - - - - - - SEI'ETE'S 8LS'0TT'Y Supueuy 1gap woyy spazaosd

& = - . - - - - - (onoooz) suonelado pue dnless - xade]

& - - - " - . - = - jydongap - xedey
[eE5'19) {0££'68) [956'L9) [68T’9s) (Bo1'ys) [e6:'z8) [rot'18) [eev'ar] (zeg'et) B a3uBUIIUIE - XSdE]
(gr1'2z2) (260°0%2) (s91°€12) (srE'90z) [£pa'ssT) (£50'g8T) (£25%98T) [£3t'00z) (eTvvEe) (e8z'81¢E) sdoap map - xadey
[5E9'E6] {z1s'TE) {v6L'16) [588'06) {s26'6E] [veo'sa) [g12'88) leEe'28E) (stTL'szzs) [o5T'85K°€) jueld Jeqi - xade]

saunupuadxy |exde]

(rae‘vey) [reL’ssy) (Tz8'Lrw) (s65'0EY) (se0'b1Y) (zT1'88E) (oog'zee) (£L0'83€) (ozs'ese) - amnsas1gag

SLT'6TTE PIFELT'T S96°6IT'T 755'890°T orr'510'T LET'UE EIS'TTE 955'56L SH5'SEY (zgt'g) suoneIado Woly FA0|; Yse)
JUNUFJD3S MO[T YS02

Aewwing moj4 yse) paisalold :103esadp wapuadapu) - [Spoy 43qid AND 3sJaABSL



coxmcou0

Alewuuing

35



| coxmcoumu

SoAlle 2d0o0d SulloqysiaN

36



coxmco“u@

S9AI1el2d002 uesiydiA yim sdiysiaulied a|qissod @

seaJe 19yJew a|gen|eA puajeq @

9A1N112dWO0D 9g ®

juepodwi St Hi14 yim 1ayJew 01184 ®

gulsealoul S| S|elu91ew pue 92404 JJOM J019.J1U0I UO puewaq @
S91eJ puoq/1Saialul Mo| Jo a3elueApe el ®

SUollepUsWliodoY

37



coxmcou@

2Jaue)sisse Aloie|n3ay ®

9JIApE puk 3DUR]1SISSE |BJ2USD) ®

sdiysuoiie|aJ s|eld91ew pue uoildnJIsuo) @
salllunlioddo Suipunj [euollippe ydieasay @

Sujoueul} 3ulule1go Yiim 1sIssy @

Juswaseuew 129(o4d UOI19NJIISUOD pue udisap Jagli SO @

S9JIAJSS UOXaUO)

38



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director

Date: February 3, 2017

Subject: Presentation of the Fiber Fund 2017-18 Budget

Enclosed is the Fiber Fund and related cash flow for the fiscal year end June 30, 2018.

BUDGET
This year the budget is relatively status quo to the last year’s presented budget with a few
exceptions noted below.

Professional services decreased relating to the Fiber to the Premise Feasibility Study being
completed in the current fiscal year.

Repairs and Maintenance and Reimbursements accounts increased relating to a fiber relocation
costs being incurred and reimbursed by the property owner.

This budget does not reflect any activity relating to the Fiber to the Premise Project. If the Board
decides to move forward after the presentation of the feasibility study and further board
discussion, all of the activity would be reflected in the balance sheet primarily through bonds
payable, cash and fixed assets.

CASH FLOW

The projected six year cash flow represents inflationary increases in fiber revenue and related
expenses, except for one time expenses such as the professional services related to the fiber
business plan and one time fiber relocations costs and corresponding reimbursement.
Additionally, staff has included planned repayments to the Electric Fund for the initial
investments into the Fiber Fund.

39




Traverse City Light & Power
Fiber Optics Fund
2017-18 Budgeted Revenues and Expenses

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 16/17 FY 17/18

Actual Actual Budgeted Projected Recommended
Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 255,752 § 278,376 % 326,316 $ 279,000 S 319,000
Other - 129 - - -
Total Operating Revenues 255,752 278,505 326,316 279,000 319,000
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 49,165 44,601 72,072 72,100 75,700
Fringe benefits 35,167 35,081 57,632 57,600 62,000
Office & operation supplies 331 1,829 1,000 1,500 1,000
WIFI operations and maintenance 23,225 28,078 32,000 32,000 29,800
Hardware and software - - 4,000 5,400 5,400
Professional services - 1,727 54,200 24,500 -
Legal services = 2,475 2,700 2,000 | 1,500
City fee 12,788 13,932 16,400 13,975 15,975
Professional development - - 2,500 = 1 2,500
Insurance 1,161 - 1,400 1,000 | 1,000
Repair and maintenance - 11,171 5,000 9,000 20,000
Vehicle rental 12,461 8,974 13,000 13,000 13,000
Miscellaneous - - - -
Depreciation expense 116,606 143,383 145,000 145,000 145,000
Total operating expenses 250,904 291,851 406,904 377,075 372,875
Operating income (loss) 4,848 (13,346) (80,588) (98,075) (53,875)
Non-operating revenues:
Reimbursements 296,122 54,127 | 38,400 42,400 53,400
Interest revenue 4 125 500 500 500
Total non operating revenues 296,126 54,252 38,900 42,900 53,900
Other financing transfers:
Transfer out - (175,000) (175,000) (175,000) (175,000)
Change in net position S 300,974 $ (134,094) $ (216,688) $§ (230,175) $ (174,975)

40




TLEOOL  $ 8¥TH6 § 9LI'l6 $ 96016 S 8r6°€6 $ €T6€TI S 860607 § JJUE[Eg SPUIWISIAU] %P YSED) SUISO[D
| _ _ _ | _ _
8HTr6 $ 9LI‘I6 $ 960°16 $ 8¥6'¢6 § €T6€TI S 860607 S - $ JouE[eyg SHUIWISIAU] % Yse) suiuadQ
$TI%9 TL0°E 08 (£58°T) (SL6°67) (SL1°S8) 860607 (-) poyaq/snjdang mopyse)
| | | m _ _ “
| €TrioseE | S06°sLE SLY'ILE | €€T°L9€ SLS‘TOY | sLo‘Lov | POTT8E syuawied [230L
| 000°0S1 0007051 0007051 | 000°081 000°SLI 000°SLI 0007SLI puny oL193[ 0} JJSuel],
= o = - - - 08087 sjuausaAu] [Bude)
95T'CE vZo'1€ v00' 1€ 96£°0¢ 008°6T 000°C¢ 005°€€ asuadXy [IIM
991°861 | 18T°+61 1L¥°061 LEL9ST SLO'861 $L0°00T 8LS'SHI asuadxg 1aqig
w SJUIMWAEJ
|
9¥598¢ | LL6'8LE 9SS 1LE 08ZT°+9¢€ | 006°TLE 006°12E 79T 165 $)d1229Y [EJ0L
. 0 - | - = B (Iv¥°61) UBO] 3101J3p YSBO punjIsiuf
. % - [ - - | - 000°SLT (1alo1d [IIM VAQ) SqRAI9I JO SuIwy ],
00S 00$ 00 | 008 00S 00S 008 JoyiQ - senuaAy sulgesed( uoN
| 0SL°0F 166°6€ 891°6€ | 00¥'8€ 00%°€S | oo’z LTS SJUDUIISINQUIIDY - SINUIATY Suljesad(y uoN
| 96T'SPE  §STSBEE [ 888°1EC  $ | 08€SZE S | 0006IE  $ | 0006 $ | 9L0°18C 15q1] - S9JIAIIS 10 SSBIEYD)
ﬁ _ sydiaoay
_
|
7T/020T I7/020 | 0Z/610Z | 6LsI0T | SWLI0Z | LISWOT | OL/SIOT HEIX RIS
dpemysy Qewysy | Qewnsy | Qewysy | dJewnsy | Qewnsy | [Py

PUn{ JoqLy - M0 % JYSIT A1) oSIoATI],

41



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

sl 1870

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: February 3, 2017
Subject: Rate Comparison

Attached you will find the rate comparison of Residential Rate with consumption levels at 500 kWh and
1000 kWh, Small Commercial Rate with consumption level at 1,200 kWh and Large Commercial Rate
with demand level at 30 kW and consumption level 11,000 kWh. The consumption amounts for the
Small and Large Commercial Rates were obtained by averaging TCL&P’s actual billing data from the
past fiscal year.

The data for this rate comparison was obtained from utility websites, telephone calls/emails to respective
entities and is for the time period for rates effective as of December 2016.

Compared to the last rate comparison study completed in December 2014 residential is ranked 4™ up
from 7" and 11", respectively, for the 500 kWh and 1000 kWh consumption level. Small commercial is
at the top of the mid-range with being ranked at 13" up from 23rd, less expensive than Consumers
Energy, but more expensive than Cherryland Electric Cooperative. Large commercial is better than
small commercial ranked at 3rd up from 1™ less expensive than both Consumers Energy and
Cherryland Electric Cooperative.

The movement upward in each rate comparison is primarily caused from the change in the utility’s

power service cost recovery rate. In December 2014 this rate was $.00860 and it has decreased to
$(.00144) in the current rate comparison.

42




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2017

st 197

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: February 14, 2017

Subject: Rate Comparison

Included with this memo is a revised rate comparison. After publication of the board packet the City of
Marshall notified staff they provided us the incorrect power service cost recovery rate, which modified
TCL&P small commercial ranking to move from 13" to 14™  All other rankings for the other rate
classifications and consumption levels remained the same.




Traverse City Light & Power || |

[ | michigan Electric Rate Survey - December 2016 - T 0 K i |
|
| PA 295 PA 295
RESIDENTIAL Energy PA 295 PSCR Availability Tax Total Rank | Energy Rate Per kWh Rate Monthly Rate PSCR Rate Availability
|

m [Zeeland BPW s 3405 | § 100 | § 3.00 | 650 | $ 178 | | 4633 | 1 N 0.06810 | § = 1.00 | § 0.005897 | § 6.50
m |Harbor Springs B 37.10 | $ 062 | $ 650 | % 4.00 | $ 193] | 5015 | 2 | |[§  oovmo]s 0.001240 - | 0013 | $ 4,00
m |Chelsea Light & Power 3 3810 | § 1.00 | % 3.00 | A 195 |8 5075 | | 3 | |3 0.07620 | $ 2 1.00 [ $ 0.00600 | % 6.70
m Traverse City Light & Power 3 47.00 % ST [0.72) $ 6.00 % 209 5 54.37 4 s 0.09400 $ - - S (0.00144) % 6.00
m |Charlevoix B $ 4085 | § 089 |3 10.70 | $ 5.25|% 231 |38 59.99 5 | |3s 0.08170 | $ 0.001780 - |8 0.02139 | $ 5.25
i_|American Electric Power/Indiana Michigan % 4411 | § 370 |s _ 445|3% 7.25 | § 238 | | $ 61.87 6 [ 0.02821 | § 0.001390 3.00 | $ 0.00889 | $ 725
m |Holland Board of Public Works 3 4985 % 3.87 | $ BRE 7.26 | § 244 |3 63.42 7 |1 ]s 0.09970 | $ 0.001745 3.00 | $ - s 7.26
m |Bay City Electric L&P $ 50.90 | $ 0418 (1.62)| 8 11.75 [ § 246 | | $ 63.91 8 B 0.10180 | 5 0.000825 - |3 (0.00323)| § 11.75
m |Coldwater Board of Public Utilities 5 49.75 | $ 126 | § 387 |3 7503 250 | § 64.88 | 9 | Is 0.09850 | § 0.002520 - |3 0.0077486 | $ 7.50
i |Wisconsin Public Service (Menominee) 15 5106 |5 110 | § (0.85)| 120008 2.53 5 65.73 10 T8 0.10211 | § 0.002200 - s (0.00180)| § 12.00
i |Northern States Power Company / Xcel BN 56.50 | $ 110 | § (2.19)] § 875 | $ 257 |8 66.73 11 | |8 0.11300 | § 0.002200 | - s (0.00438)| § 8.75
m |St Louis B $ 57.13 | $ 113 |3 - |8 670 | % 260 |8 67.55 12 B 0.11426 | $ 0.002250 - | - |3 6.70
m |Niles Utilities Department $ 47.00 |$ - S 335 |8 15.00 | S 2.61 s 67.96 13 | |s 0.09400 | $ - - 5 0.0066937 | § 15.00
| i |Alpena Power Company T8 sea1s 135 [ % - |3 5.00 % 262 |8 68.07 14 [ 0.11821 [ § 0.002620 - s - |3 5.00
m |Lowell Light & Power $ 39.30 | § 381 (3% 11.95 | § 10803 263 |8 6850 | | 15 E 0.07860 | $ 0.001627 | 3.00 | % 0.02390 | $ 10.80
| m |Marshall ) s 5705 |§ - $ 245 | § 7.25 | & 2.67 S 69.42 16 | |$ 0.11410 | $ - - 1S 0.00490 | $ 7.25
m [Hillsdale Board of Public Works S 57828 115 | $ - I3 8.16 | § 268 [$ 69.60 17 | |s 0.11523 | § 0.002300 - |s - |3 8.16 |
m |Gladstone - S 60.05 | § 0.80 |5 (1.80)| & 8.00 | § 2.68 $ 69.73 | | 18 | |8 0.12010 | § 0,001600 - - S {0.00360)| S 2,00
m |Sturgis ] - S 50.59 | & 0.96 | & 1.90 | $ 15.00 | § 2.74 s 71,18 19 | |§ 0.10118 | § 0.001910 = % 0.00380 | § 15.00
¢ [Thumb Electric $ 60.68 | $ 1.08 % (5.04) $ 12.00 | $ 275] |8 71.47 20 | |3 0.12136 | $ 0.002160 - s {0.02008)| & 12.00
| [LU'Anse 5 60.55 | § 1308 (2.75)] $ 10.00 | $ 276| |8 7186 | | 21 HE 0.12110 | $ 0.002600 BE (0.00550)| $ 10.00
m |Dowagiac 5 5230 | § 110 [ $ 348 s 12.37 | § 277 [ 72.01 22 | |3 0.10459 [ § 0.00220 - |3 0.00696 | $ 12.57
m |Lansing Board of Water & Light s 59.85 | $ 168 | $ 094 |5 10.00 | § 2.90 5 75.36 23 | |$ 0.11970 | S 0.001853 075 | § 0.001873 | § 10.00
i |Consumers Energy $ 6810 | $ 144 |3 (.44 3 7.00]3 202| |5 7603 | | 24 | |$  o13620]$ 0.002889 - |8 {0.co6sg)| & 7.00
m |Grand Haven Board of Light & Power 3 60.95 | $ - s 2.60 | 8 10.00 [ § 204|138 76.49 25 B 012190 | $ - - |3 0.00520 | $ 10.00
¢ |Cloverland Electric Coopertive 3 5943 | $ 0.99 | $ 414 | % 9,00 | § 2.94 s 76.50 26 | |5 0.11886 | S 0.001970 - S 0.00828 | § 9.00
¢ |cherryland Electric Cooperative $ 54905 0.72 [$ 4.00 | § 15.00 | $ 298] |8 7760 | | 27 B 0.10980 | $ 0.001430 - I8 0.00800 | $ 15.00
i |Detroit Edison Company s &7 s 120 3 {0.10)] $ 6.00 | $ 209 [$ 77.86 28 | I3 0.13554 | § = 120 [% (0.00020)| 5~ 6.00
"¢ |Presque Isle Electric & Gas S 56.87 | $ 115 | & {0.66)| $ 18.00 | § 301 |8 78.37 29 | |8 0.11373 | § 0.002290 - S (0.00131)| § 18.00
m |Wyandotte - $ 60.88 | & 2308 e 550 |$ 311 [ 80.79 30 B 0.13875 | $ 0.001968 132 | § - s 5.50
m |Crystal Falls 3 64.50 | § 135 |8 E 12.73 | $ 314 |8 s172| | 3 [ 0.12900 | § 0.002700 - |8 N E 12.73
¢ |Midwest Energy Cooperative S 57.20 | § 0938 |3 270 |5 18.00 | S 3.16 s 82.05 32 | |$ 0.114408 | 0,001980 — S 0.00540 | § 18,00
i |Wisconsin Electric (Western U.P,) 5 68.86 | § 292 |8 (2.04)| $ 9.47 | § 317 5 82.37 33 | |$ 0.13771 | § 0.003470 1.18 | § (0.00408)| § 5.47
¢ |Homeworks Tri-County Electric $ 61405 087 % 2018 17.50 | $ 327 |$ 85.04 34 | |s 0.12280 | § 0.001730 NRE 0.00401 | $ 17.50
m |Marquette Light & Power 5l 67.50 | § 0.89 | 3 (0.83)] $ 16.50 | $ 336 |§ 87.42 35 | |[§  0a3500]$ 0.001771 - |8 [0.00165)] § 16.50
¢ |Great Lakes Energy 5 43.20 | $ 099 |3 825 |$ 32218 339 | |3 88.04 36 | |3 0.08640 | $ 0.001980 - |s 0.01650 | $ 32.21
m |Norway $ 65.45 | § 124 | $ 5.00 3% 13.00 | § 339 | |3 88.08 37 NE: 0.13090 | $ 0.002480 - |8 0.01000 | $ 13.00
m |Negaunee 3 69.60 | § 150 | $ 250 [ $ 14.40 | § asz| |s 91,52 g | |5  o1s9203 0.003000 - |8 0.00500 | $ 14.40
| c |Alger Delta Electric $ 7450 | 3 131§ - 15 25.00 [ 403 | [3 104.82 39 L[s 014300 [ 0.002520 - s B 25.00
i |Upper Peninsula Power (Central U.P,) S 104.64 | 240 | & - s 15.00 | § 4.88 $ 126,92 40 | |s 0.20927 | $ 0.004800 - S - s 15.00
| ¢ |ontonagen County REA 3 93,50 | $ 1.38 | § 8253 20.00 | $ 493 |8 128.05 41 | [$  oas7o0|$ 0.002750 - |3 0.01650 | 3 20.00
| = ! ~

Note: Prepared by TCL&P for internal use only. Rate information obtained from utility websites and telephone calls/e-mail's to respective billing departments, Some rate infarmation

may contain estimates and judgment was used for selection of the best rate to be used in comparison. Based on winter/fall of 2016 billing information. Analysis does not include low

income surcharge because of it being a pass through to the State of Michigan.
¢ |Cooperatives o
m |Municipals ~ g
i |Investor Owned




Traverse City Light & Power |
Michigan Electric Rate Survey - December 2016 | 1,000 KWH 1 : ‘ —
1 \
PA 295 PA 295
RESIDENTIAL Energy PA 295 PSCR Availability Tax Total Rank | Energy Rate Per kWh Rate Manthly Rate PSCR Rate Availability
I | . , 1 4 ! (A
m |Zeeland BPW B 68.10 | § 100($  600($% 6.50 | $ 326 | $ 84.86 | 1 | |3 0.06810 | $ < 1.00 |3 0.005997 | § 6.50
m | Chelsea Light & Power $ 7620 S 1.00|$ 6.00 [$ 670 [ $ 360 [§ 950 | | 2 HE 0.07620 | $ - 1.00 [ 3 0.00600 | § 6.70
m |Harbor Springs s 7420 S 124 | § 13,00 | S 4,00 | $ 3.70 $ 96.14 | 3 | L& 0.07420 | 5 0.001240 - s 0.013 | $ 4,00
m Traverse City Light & Power s 94.00 $ = $ (1.44) § 6.00 $ 3.94 $ 102.50 4 Jiw 8 0.09400 5 - = $ (0.00144) $ 6.00
i |American Electric Power/Indiana Michigan 5 88.21 & 433 |$ 8.89 | & 7.25 | § 4,35 s 113.09 | 5 | | s 0.08821 | $ 0.001390 3.00 % 0.00889  § 7.25
m | Charlevoix B 8170 | § 178 | $ 2139 [ $ 525§ 440 |8 114.52 6 [ 0.08170 | $ 0.001780 - |3 0.02139 | $ 5.25
m |Bay City Electric L&P B |3 101.80 | § 0.83 |3 3.23)| 8 1175 | $ 445 |8 115,59 7 E 0.10180 | $ 0.000825 - |3 {0.00323) § 11.75
m |Holland Board of Public Works $ 99.70 | § 475 |5 - s 7283 447 | | % 116.17 8 1 |$ 009970 | $ 0.001745 | 3.00 | $ - 18 7.26
i \Wisconsin Public Service (Menominee) |8 021118 2 230|5 (1.80)| § 12.00 | § 458 H 118.99 9 E 0.10211 | $ 0,002200 | - $ (0.00190)| & 12.00
m |Niles Utilities Department 5 94.00 | § - I3 669 | % 1500 8 4e3 |3 12032 | | 10 | |§  o.09400 3 -] - |8 0.0066937 | $ 15.00
m | Coldwater Board of Public Utilities $ 9950 [ § 2528 7.75 | $ 7.50 | § 469 | |[$ 1219 11 HE 0.09950 | $ 0.002520 - 8 0.0077486 | $ 7.50
| m |Lowell Light & Power § 78.60 | § 463|8  2390 % 10.80 | $ 472 [§ 122,64 12 | |s 0.07860 |$  0.001627 | 3.00 % 002390 | 10.80
i_|Northern States Power Company / Xcel $ 113.00 | § 220 | S {4.38)| 5 875 8§ 478 |% 12435 13 | |5 0.11300 | $ 0.002200 | - $  [0.00438) $ 8.75
m |Sturgis $ 101.18 | $ 1915 3.80 | S 1500 |8 488 | |5 12677 | 14 [ 0.10118 | $ 0.001910 | = |5 0.00380 | $ 15.00
m |St Louis $ 11426 [§ 2255 P 6.70 | $ 493 |3 128.14 | 15 HE 0.11426 | $ 0.002250 E - |8 670
¢ |Thumb Electric ] $ 121.36 | § 216 | $ (10.08)[ % 12,00 | § 502 [$ 130.46 16 B 0.12136 | $ 0.002160 | - |§  (0.01008) 3 12.00
m | Hillsdale Board of Public Works 5 11523 | § 2303 - |3 816 | § 503 |§ 130.72 | 17 | |§ 0115233 0.002300 | - |3 - |3 8.16
i |Alpena Power Company § 11821 | § 268 | § ) - s 5005 5.04 5 130.94 18 | |S 0.11821 | $ 0.002650 | - S - s 5.00
m |Gladstone - s 120.10 | § 1.60 | $ (3.60)| 3 8.00 | $ 504 |8 13114 19 [RE 0.1201C [ $ 0.001600 - |8 (0.00380)| § 800
m | Dowagiac 5 104.59 | § 220 |$% 6.96 | S 1237 s 504 [$ 131.16 20 (R 0.10459 | 5 0.00220 | = |8 0.00696 | $ 12.37
m |Marshall $ 11410 [ $ - s ~ 490 % 725§ 505 | |3 13130 | 21 E 0.11410 | § - - |8 0.00490 | $ 7.25
m[lAnse $ 12110 260 | $ (5.50)| $ 10.00 | $ 513 |s 133.33 22 e 0.42110 | $ 0.002600 - |$  (000s50)[§  10.00
¢ |Presque Isle Electric & Gas RE: 11373 | $ 2329 |$ (1.31)] 3 1800 $ 531 [$§ 138.02 23 e 0.11373 | $ 0.002290 - |8 (0.00131)] $ 18.00
m |Lansing Board of Water & Light $ 11870 [§ 260 |3 187 | 10.00 | § 537| | § 139.54 24 E 0.11970 | $ 0.001853 075 |8 0.001873 | § 10.00
| c |Cherryland Electric Cooperative § 109.80 | § 143 |5 8.00 | $ 15.00 | S 5.37 S 139.60 25 | |s 0.10980 | S 0.001430 - \ 3 0.00800 | § 15,00
¢ |Great Lakes Energy s 86.40 | $ 198 [ 16.50 [ $ 3221 § 548 | 8 142.57 26 | |3 0.08640 | $ 0.001980 | = |§ 0.01650 | $ 32.21
m |Grand Haven Board of Light & Power 5 12190 [ § - s 520 | $ 10.00 | § 548 | |$ 14258 | 27 | 13 012190 | & | - |8 0.00520 | $ 10.00
¢ |Cloverland Electric Coopertive S 118.86 | § 197 | $ 8.28 | $ 9.00 | § 5.52 H 143.63 28 I 0.11886 | § 0.001970 | =_ | % 0.00828 | & 9.00
[ i |Consumers Energy s 136.20 | $ 2.89 | $ (6.88)] $ 700 | $ 557 | 1478 | | 29 | |$ 013620 |$  o0.002889 - s {0.00688)| $ 7.00
¢ |Midwest Energy Cooperative 5 11441 [ § 198 % 540 |5 18.00 | § 559 |§ 14538 30 | |3 0.114408 | $ 0.001980 - s 0.00540 | $ 18.00
m |Crystal Falls ' 125.00 | § o 270(% - s 12.73 | § 578 | | $ 150.21 31 HE 0.12900 | $ 0.002700 - |3 - |3 1273
¢_|Homeworks Tri-County Electric S 122.80 | $ 1.73 | § 401 |5 1750 |8 5.84 5 151.88 32 e 012280 |$  0.001730 - E) 0.00401 | § 17.50
i |Wisconsin Electric (Western U.P.) | § 137.71 | & 465 |5 (4.08)| 5 847 |5 591| |8 15366 | | 33 | |$ 013771 | § 0.003470 1.18 | $ (0.00408)| $ 9.47
i |Detroit Edison Company S 13554 | § 718 | S {0.20)| § 6.00 | § 5.94 $ 154.47 34 e 0.13554 | § - 719 | $ 77@0})02&)'}7 6.00
m [Wyandotte S 139.75 | § 329 |3 - s 550 |3 594 |8 154.48 a5 [ER 0.13975 | $ 0.001968 1.32 | § - |3 5.50
'm |Marquette Light & Power |'s 135.00 | § 177 | $ (163)[5 16508 606 [$ 157.69 36 HE 0.13500 | $ 0.001771 - |3 (0.00165)| $ 16.50
m |Norway $ 130.90 | § 2483 10.00 | $ 13.00 | $ 6.26 | | $ 162.64 37 | |3 0.13090 | $ 0.002480 - s 0.01000 | $ 13.00
m |Negaunee B 139.20 | § 3.00 (% 5.00 |3 14.40 | 8 646 ] |8 168.06 | | 38 | |3 0.13920 | $ 0.003000 EE 000500 [$ 1440
| ¢ |Alger Delta Electric - 5 149.00 | § 262 |8 - |3 2500 [$ 706| [$  18368| | 390 | | |$ 0.14900 | $ 0002620 - s - [s 25.00
¢ |Ontonagon County REA S 187.00 | § 275|% 16,50 | S 20,00 | $ 9.05 s 235.30 40 | |s 0.18700 | $ 0.002750 - s 0.01650 | 20.00
| i |Upper Peninsula Power (Central U.P) 3 209.27 | § 480 | % - s 15.00 | $ 916 | 238.23 a1 E 020027 [$  0.004800 - s - ]s 15.00
|
Note: Prepared by TCL&P for internal use only, Rate information obtained from utility websites and telephone calls/e-mail's to respective billing departments. Some rate information
may contain estimates and judgment was used for selection of the best rate to be used in comparison. Based on winter/fall of 2016 bifling information. Analysis does not include low
income surcharge because of it being a pass through to the State of Michigan.
c |Cooperatives
'm [Municipals | - ] L
i |investor Owned |




Traverse City Light & Power | |
Michigan Electric Rate Survey - December 2016 | i {5 o | - - T | o ]
I
Wi PA 295 PA 295
SMALL COMMERCIAL Energy PA 295 PSCR Availability Tax | Total Rank | Energy Rate Per kWh Rate Menthly Rate PSCR Availability
I . | \ _
c_|Presque Isle Electric & Gas S 94.86 | & 310 |5S {1.57) $ 16.00 | § 674 | | 8 119.13 | | 1 | |s 0.07905 | & - - s 3.10 | S (0.00131) S 16.00
m |Zeeland BPW |5 9768 | § 7.00 | $ 7.20 S 14.50 | & 758 | |$  133.96 2 | |s 0.08140 | § - S 7.00|$ 0.005997 | $ 14.50
[ m |Chelsea Light & Power - $ 112.68 | § 100 7205 2025 | § 847| | 149.60 | | 3 1113 0.09390 | $ - |5 100 0.00600 | $ 20.25
m |Harbor Springs s 114.60 | $ 2.86 | & 15.60 | 836 |5 849 | | % 149.91 | 4 | |$ 009550 |$ 2 s 286 5 0.013 | & 8.36
i |Northern States Power Company / Xcel S 135.60 | § 057 | $ (5.26) & ) 1150 | § 8,54 s 150.96 5 | |'$ 0.11300 | $ - $ 057 | § (0.00438)| $ 11.50
c_|Cherryland Electric Cooperative s 11636 | $ 164 | % 9.60 | $ 17.50 | § 871 | % 153.81_; 6 | 1% 0.09697 | & - S 164 | S 0.00800 S 17.50
i | Detrolt Edison Company s 133,63 | $ 719 | $ [024) $ 878 |5 896 | | $ 158.32 7 | s 0.11136 | § e 719 | § (000020 § 878
¢ [Thumb Electric E 144.20 [ $ 357 [ % (12.10) $ 13.75 | § 897| |3 15839 | 8 B 0.12017 [ § - I3 357 % {0.01008)| $ 13.75
m |Charlevoix s 110.04 s B 368 |8 2567 | § 12.00 | § 9.08 5 160.47 9 | S 0.09170 | § B = S 368 |8 0.02139 | § 12.00
i |American Electric Power/Indiana Michigan s 114.24 | § 2068 | & 1067 | 5 625 |% 9.11| '$ 16095 10 | |8 0.09520 | § - S 20,68 | $ 0.00889 | § 6.25
| i |Alpena Power Company s 143.18 [ § 267 [ § E 7.00 | $ 917 | 162.03 | 11 BRE 0.11932 | § - |3 267 E 7.00
m |Gladstone S 146.04 | S 554 | $ {4.32) $ 8.00 | § 932 |% 164.58 12 | S 0.12170 | § = 5 554 |5 (9.0036015 S 8.00
m |Marshall S 134.88 | § - S 5.88 | § 15.50 | § 9.38 i$ 165.64 13 | S 0.11240 | § = $ 2 $ 0.00490 | § 15.50
m Traverse City Light & Power $ 14532 $ - s (L73) $ 13.00 S 9.40 s 165.99 14 [oEs 0.12110 $ = s - S (0.00144) $ 13.00
| m |Hillsdale Board of Public Works s 135.18 | § 821|% - 13 1326 | $ 9.40 | |$ 166.05 15 | |5 0.11265 | $ - |3 821§ - |3 13.26
i |Wisconsin Public Service (Menominee) 5 12840 | $ 644 | %  (2.28) 3 25.00 | § 9.45 | |3 167.01 16 | | [$  oaz0700 3% - |s 644 | % (0.00190)| $ 25,00 |
c |Great Lakes Energy s 103,68 | $ 476 | S 19.80 | § 3221 | $ 9.63| | % 170.08 17 | |s 0.08640 | § - s 4,76 | & 0.01650 | $ 32.21
m |Coldwater Board of Public Utilities S 141.96 | $ 376 |3 030 |8 1100 | $ 996 |$ 175.98 | 18 | |3 0.11830 | § BRE 376 | $ 0.0077486 | $ 11.00
¢ |Cloverland Electric Coopertive s 14657 | § 337 |5 9.94 | $ 10.00 | § 1019 | | $ 180.07 19 T 0.12214 | & - S 337 |8 0.00828 |$ 10.00
m |L'Anse $ 16164 |§ 6.80 | $ (6.60)| $ 10.00 | % 1031 |3 182.15 | 20 N 0.13470 | § - s 6.80 | $ (0.00550)| $ 10.00
m BavCiﬁtvﬁE\gctricL&P fl 146.04 | 5 261 |5 (3.88)| 5 2750 | § 10.34 $ 182.61 21 (IS 012170 | § - ‘5 2618 (0.00323)| S 27.50
¢ |Midwest Energy Cooperative S 14290 |5 176 |% 648 | $ 22.00 | % 10.39 3 183.53 22 e 0.11908 | § - s 1.76 | 0.00540 | S 22.00
c |Homeworks Tri-County Electric S 144,00 | § 1.31|$ 481 |5 24.00 L$ 1045 | | $ 184.57 | 23 | |§ 0.12000 | § - s 131 (% - 0.00401 | S 24.00
m |Crystal Falls 5 160.08 | $ 3.24 |3 - |5 1273 | $ 1056 | |$ 186.61 24 | |3 013340 | $ 00027 | $ - 18 - |8 12.73
| m Niles Utilities Department s 147.60 | & B - S 803 s 21.00 | S 10.60 5 187.23 25 | S 0,12300 | $ # $ - S 0.0066937 | $ ~21.00
i |Consumers Energy $ 159.63 | § 9.45 | $ (8.26)] $ 20.00 | § 1085 [$ 19168 26 RE 0.13308 | $ - s 9.45 | $ (0.00688)| $ 20.00
m | Holland Board of Public Works 5 138.12 | § 2550 | § - s 2246 |§ 11,16 $ 197.24 27 INE 0.11510 | 002 | $ 150 | § - 5 22.46
m |St Louis ] $ 16772 | § 400 | $ - s 15.44 | $ 1124 | | $ 198.49 | 28 | | |s 013977 [§ - 15 4.09 | % - |3 1544
m |Lowell Light & Power $ 12240 | § 15808 2868 (% 2175 | § 1132 ] |$§ 199.95 | 29 e 0.10200 | § - |8 15.80 | $ 0,02390 | $ 2175
m |Lansing Board of Water & Light s 156,36 | § 9.46 | $ 225 | $ 2400 | § 11.52 $ 203.59 | 30 | |$ 0.13030 | § 0.0024 | § 6.5800 | $ 0.001873 | $ 24.00
I |Wisconsin Electric (Western U.P.) S 172.87 | $ 1411 | $ (4.90)| § 14.79 | § 11.82 $ 208.80 | 31 | [$ 014414 S - S 14.11 | § {0.00408)| $ 14,79
m |Wyandotte 3 170.95 | $ 9.65 | $ - |3 17.67 | $ 11.90 | [$ 21017 37 HE 014246 | $ 0.001968 | $ 7.290000 | $ - |s 17.67 |
m |Dowaglac $ 15872 |% 17.23 | $ 8.35|$ 19.18 | $ 1221 |$ 215.69 33 | |3 013227 | $ - |$ 1723 )% 0.00696 | $ 19.18
c |Alger Delta Electric B 5 176.40 | 5 248 | § - |8 25.00 | $ 1223 | | $ 216.11 34 [ )% ~0.14700 | $ B - | 248 |5 = |3 25.00
| m [Negaunee $ 167.04 [$ 11133 6.00 | $ 2080 | $ 1230 [$ 217.27 35 | 1 |$ 0130920 % - |8 1113 [$  0.00500 | $ 20.80
m |Norway S 157.08 | § 10.66 | $ 12.00 | $ 3500 |$& 1288 | |§ 227.62 36 | |5 0.13090 | S - S 10,66 | $ 0,01000 | $ 35.00
m [Sturgis - s 166.85 | $ 1244 (% 456 | $ 31.00 | $ 1289 | |$ 227.74 37 HE 0.13904 | $ - |8 1244 | $ 0.00380 | $ 31.00
| m |Grand Haven Board of Light & Power s 16032 |§ - 15 624 | $ 50.00 | $ 12.99 $ 229.55 38 B 0.13360 | § & $ - $ 0.00520 & 50.00
i |Upper Peninsula Power (Central U.P.) 4 202.38 | $ 8.24 | § - 5 17.00 (5 1366 |5 24128 39 | |$ 0.16865 | $ - S 824 | § - S 17.00
m |Marquette Light & Power [ § 186.00 | § 194 | $ (1.98)| § 45,00 | $ 13.86 | | $ 244.82 40 | [$ 0.15500 | $ 0.0016 s (0.00165) | $ 45.00
| © [Ontonagon County REA $ 205.20 | $ 1.85 | $ 19.80 | § 28.00 | $ 1529 | | $ 270.14 a1 e 0.17100 | $ - |5 1858 0.01650 | $ 28.00
_ [ —
Note: Prepared by TCL&P for internal use only. Rate information obtained from utility websites and telephone calls/e-mail's to respective billing departments. Some rate information may
contain estimates and judgment was used for selection of the best rate to be used in comparison. Based on winter/fall of 2016 billing information. Analysis does not include low income
surcharge because of it being a pass through te the State of Michigan.
¢ |Cooperatives . ) -
m |Municipals |
i |Investor Owned i




Traverse City Light & Power W ) [
Michigan Electric Rate Survey - December 2016 !&ﬁﬁaﬁhm - _______: | | \_ B
| | |
I : ‘ PA29S | PA 295
LARGE COMMERCIAL Energy Demand PA 295 PSCR Availability Tax Total Rank | Energy Rate Demand PerkWhRate | Monthly Rate PCR Rate Availability
— - - _ ! - ‘

c_|Presque Isle Electric & Gas $ 874.61 | § - |$ 3.10 | § (14.41) $ 35.00 | $ 53.90 | |$ 952.20 1 [ |% 0.0795 | $ - |3 - |8 31008 (0.00131) $ 35.00
m |Zeeland BPW 3 47410 | $ 330,00 | $ 65.00 | § 6597 | § - |3 56.10 | | $ 991.17 2 1 |3 0.0431 | § 11.00 | § - |3 65.00 | $ 0.005997 | §

m Traverse City Light & Power $ 649.00 $ 388,50 § -8 (15.83) $ 1500 $ 6220 % 1,098.87 3 13 0.0590 $ 1295 § - -8 (0.00144) § 15,00
i |American Electric Power/Indiana Michigan | $ _705.65 | § 199.20 | § 20.68 | $ 97.79 | § 1745 | § 6245 | | § 1,103.22 4 [ 0.0642 | 5 S.Bf‘ws - |5 2068 |§ 0,00889 | § 17.45
m_|Harbor Springs $ 555.50 | § 360.00 | § 2.86 | § 14300 |5 1311 $ 64.47f7i 1,138.94 5 1 |3 0.0505 | $ 12.00 | $ - |s 2.86 | % 0.013 | $ 13.11 |
m_|Holland Board of Public Works $ 646.80 | & 365.70 | § 47.95 | § - s 22,46 | § 6497 | |§ 1,147.88 6 I 0.0588 | $ 12.19 | $ - s 4795]% - |5 22.46
m | Coldwater Board of Public Utilities $ 591.80 | § 390.00 | $ 27.44 | $ 85.23 | $ 18.00 | $ 66.75 | | § 1,179.22 7 | |3 00538 [$  13.00 % - |3 27.44 |$  0.0077486 | $ 12.00
m |Chelsea Light & Power $ 1,038.40 | $ - s 1.00 | $ 66.00 | $ 40.00 | § 68.72 | |§ 1,214.12 8 BE 0.0944 | $ - s - I3 1003 0.00600 | § 40.00
| m |Niles Utilities Department s 638.00 | § 435.00 | § ) - 5 73.63 | § - $ 6880  |$ 1,215.43 9 | 3 0.0580 | $ 1450 | S - 3 - 3 0,0066937 | §

m |Bay City Electric L&P $ 708.40 | § 438.00 | § 2613 (35.53)] $ 49.50 | § 6978 | |$  1,232.76 10 [ [s 0.0644 | $ 14.60 | $ - |3 261 [ % (0.00323)| $ 49.50
m | Charlevoix $ 555.50 | § 327.00 | § 3683 23529 | § 42.00 | § 69.81 | |$ 1,233.28 | 11 [ 0.0505 | $ 10.80 | § = |8 368 |% 0.02139 | § 42.00
m |Hillsdale Beard of Public Warks $ 77275 |8 33180 |§ 821 % = |$ 51.00 | § 69.83 | |$ 1,233.59 12 | |$ 0.0703 | 5 11.06 | $ - |s 8215 - |5 51.00
[ m [Marshall $ 776.60 | § 326.10 | $ - |3 53.90 | $ 15.50 | $ 7033 | § 1,242.43 13 [ s 0.0706 | $ 10.87 | $ - s - |3 0.00490 | § 15.50
i |Detrait Edison Company $ a87.41 | $ 656.70 | 3039 | $ (2.20)) 8 13.67 | § 7116 | | § 1,257.13 14 HE 0.0443 | $ 2189 [ § - [s 30.39 | $ (0.00020)[ § 13.67
| i |Wisconsin Public Service (Menominee) 5 1,177.00 | § - 5 644 | S (20.90)| § 25.00 | $ 7125 S 1,258.79 15 | |S 0.1070 | $ - - s - s 6.44 | S (0.00130) | § 25.00
¢ _|Cherryland Electric Cooperative 5 1,066.67 | - s 164 |3 88.00 | $ 34.50 | $ 7145 | | § 1,262.26 16 [ [s 0.0970 | $ - |8 - |s 164 | % 0.00800 | $ 34,50
i |Alpena Power Company $ 811.80 | $ 309.00 | § 4217 |5 - % 30,00 $ 7158 | | $ 1,264.55 | 17 | |5 0.0738 | $ 10.30 | § - s 4217 | $ - 15 30.00
i |Northern States Power Company / Xcel $ 1,243.00 | $ L 0.57 | § (48.18)| $ 1825 | § 7282 |% 1,286.46 18 [ |$ 0.1130 | % - |8 - |$  0571% (0.00438)| 5 1825
¢ [Thumb Electric $ 1,321.87 | § - |s 357 | $ (110.88)] 3 13.95 | $ 7370 | | § 1,302.01 19 [ s 0.1202 | $ - |3 - |3 357 |$ (0.01008}| § 13.75
c_|Great Lakes Energy - $ 717.09 [ $ 210.00 | $ 476 | % 25938 [$  80.00§ 76.27 | | $ 1,347.50 20 BB 0.0852 | 3 7.00 R 476 | 3 0.02358 | § 80.00
c_|Homeworks Tri-County Electric $ 770.00 | § 36000 [§ 4273 |8 44.11 | § 78.50 | § 77.72 | [ § 1,373.06 21 [k 0.0700 | § 12,00 | $ - 8 733 000401 [§ 78.50
m |Gladstone $ 133870 | $ R 554 | $ (39.60)] $ 9.00 | § 78.82 | | § 1,392.46 22 HE 0.1217 | $ - 1% - |3 554 | $ {0.00360}| $ 9,00
| i |Consumers Energy - $ 1,054.28 [ $ 274.50 | § 55.38 | $ (75888 3000]% 80.31 | [§ 1,418.79 3 BB 0.0958 | $ 9.15 | § - |s 55.38 | § (0.00688)| $ 30.00
m [st Louls s 892.10 | $ 371.10 [ § 70,20 | § - |s 32.20 | § 8194 | [§ 1,447.54 | 24 | |3 0.0811 | $ 12.37 | $ - |3 70.20 | § - |8 =322
m |Sturgis 5 756.80 |$ 50250 |§ 1244 | $ 41.80 | $ 90.00 | $ 8421 | $ 1,487.75 | 25 | |3 0.0688 | % 16.75 | § - |8 12448 0.00380 | § 90.00
[ m [Negaunee - s 988.90 | $ 286.50 | § 1113 | $ 55.00 | $ 66.78 | $ 8a.50 | | $ 1,492.81 | 26 I |s 0.0899 | $ 955 | $ - |3 1113 | $ 0.005¢0 | § 66.78
m |Grand Haven Board of Light & Power $ 863.50 | $ 450.00 | § - |5 57.20 |§ 50.00 | § 8524 | | § 1,505.94 27 HE 0.0785 | § 15.00 | $ RE - |3 0.00520 | § 50.00
m |Lowell Light & Power $ 1,122.00 | § - |3 15.80 | $ 262.90 | § 2175 | 85.35 | | § 1,507.80 28 | [s 0.1020 | § - [s - s 1580 [$ 002330 |5 2175
m_|Lansing Board of Water & Light $ 91520 | $ 352.80 | § 92.18 | § 2060 | $ 50.00 | $ 85.85 | | $ 1,516.63 29 | |$ 0.0832 | $ 11.76 | $ 0.0024 | $ 65.78 | $ 0.001873 | $ 50.00
¢_|Midwest Energy Cooperative $ 1,337.01 [ $ - 18 176 [ $ 53.40 | $ 39,00 | $ 8623 | | $ 1,523.40 | | 30 | |3 01215 | § - s BRE 176 | $ 0.00540 | § 39.00
m |L'Anse S 1,481.70 | § - S 580 | § ) (60.50)| $ 1000 | § 86,28 S 1,524.28 | 31 (NE 0.1347 | $ - s - |5 6.80 | § (0.00550) | $ 10.00
¢ |Cloverland Electric Coopertive 5 1,343.54 | $ - s 337 |3 91.08 | § 25.00 | § 8778 | | $ 1,550.77 32 BB 01221 | § - |8 - |3 337 [$ 0.00828 | § 25.00
[ m |wyandotte - - $ 990.00 | $ 420.00 | 28.94 | $ - |8 mss|s gs.83 | | § 1,569.35 33 | |s 0.0900 | $ 14.00 | $ 0.001958 | § 729§ K 41.58
m |Crystal Falls $ 75020 [§ 552305 60098 - |§ 16625 | 9173 | | § 1,620.58 34 K 0.0682 | $ 1841 [ $ 0.0027 [ § 3039 | § - |8 166.26
| m |Dowagiac $ 145497 | $ - |5 17.23 | $ 76.54 | § 19.18 | § 9408 | | $ 1,661.99 35 [ & 01323 |5 - 1% - |8 17.23 | $ 0.00696 | § 19.18
_i_|Wisconsin Electric {Western U.P.) s 1,585.54 | $ - |8 14.11 | § (44.88)] $ 29.10 | § 95.03 | | $ 1,678.90 36 | |s 01441 | $ - 13 - 13 1441 | $ (0.00408)| $ 29.10
m | Norway s 1,439.90 | § R 10.66 | $ 11000 [§ 35,00 | $ 573 ] |$ 1,691.29 37 | |3 0.1305 | $ - s - |3 1066 |$ 001000 |5 3500
¢ |Alger Delta Electric s 1,287.00 |$ 33000 % 4826 | $ - 13 - |s 9932 | |$ 1,765.18 g B 01170 | § 11.00 | $ - [8 14826 | $ - |8

| 1 |Upper Peninsula Power (Central U.P.) $ 1,130.36 | $ 395.70 | § 83.21 | $ - |3 69.52 | § 10073 | [ $ 1,779.52 39 B 0.1028 | $ 13.19 | $ - |s 83.21 | $ L 69.52
m |Marquette Light & Power 5 1,155.00 | § 600.00 | % 1782 |§ (18.15)] § - s 105.28 | | $ 1,859.95 40 HE 0.1050 | $ 20.00 | § 0.0016 [ § - s (0.00165)] $

| ¢ |Ontonagon County REA s 1,199.00 | $ 492.00 | § 18.25 | $ 181.50 | § - 5 113,51 3 2,005.26 41 | |s 0.1090 | § 16.40 | $ - s 19,25 | $ 0.01650 | §

Note: Prepared by TCL&P for internal use only. Rate information obtained from utility websites and telephone calls/e-mail's to respective billing departments. Some rate information may
contain estimates and judgment was used for selection of the best rate to be used in comparison. Based on winter/fall of 2016 billing information, Analysis does not include low income
surcharge because of it being a pass through to the State of Michigan.

Cooperatives

Municipals

Investor Owned




